Clerk: Roy Hamilton Email:clerk@nandr.org.uk



# NURSLING & ROWNHAMS PARISH COUNCIL

Phone & Fax: 023 80 736766 PO Box 1780, Southampton, Hants, SO15 9FX

All Members are summoned to attend the Parish Council Meeting to be held on Tuesday 16<sup>th</sup> January 2024 7:30pm at Nursling & Rownhams Village Hall, Nursling Street.

#### **Council Members**

Cllr P Bundy –	Cllr T Swain (TS)	Cllr K Dunleavey (KD)
Chairman (PB)	Cllr G Orriss (GO)	Cllr B Richards (BR)
Cllr M Maltby - Vice	Cllr H Painting (HP)	Cllr W Ashdown (WA)
Chairman (MM)	Cllr G Barker(GB)	Cllr P Lomax (PL)
, ,	Cllr J Lines (JL)	. ,

#### **AGENDA**

The Council requires 4 voting Members to be quorate.

(If any Member of the Council is unable to attend the meeting, please advise the Clerk as soon as possible)

- 1. Apologies.
- 2. Declarations of Interests.
- 3. Approval of the Minutes of the Full Council Meeting held on Tuesday 14<sup>th</sup> November 2023.
- 4. Adjournment for 10-minute Public Question Time
- 5. To Dispose of Business Remaining from The Previous Meeting/Chairman's Report.
- 6. Approval of Payments for Period Ending 30/11/23 and 31/12/23 plus Financial Reports.
- 7. Police Report and Community Safety.
- 8. TVBC and County Councillors' Reports.
- 9. Brian Storey quote of £2,046 (exc VAT) to extend the path from the Skate Park to the path alongside Home Covert.
- 10. Approval of payment of £1450 to Portal Plan Quest Ltd in respect of the Sports Pavilion extension planning application.
- 11. Test Valley Borough Council Grounds Maintenance quote for the year ending 31<sup>st</sup> March 2025 £13,818.43 (exc VAT) Previous year £13,036.06.
- 12. Approval of Budget for the year ending 31st March 2025.

- 13. Confirmation of Precept Requirement for the Year Ending 31st March 2025.
- 14. Consultation in relation to the Proposed Hampshire Minerals and Waste Plan deadline for a response is 5<sup>th</sup> March 2024.
- 15. Developments and Applications. Appendix 1 attached.
- 16. Correspondence for Discussion and Action. Appendix 2 attached.
- 17. Members Questions.

Any resident wishing to address the Meeting under Item 4 should contact the Clerk at the above telephone number or email.

Roy Hamilton, Clerk

Thursday 11<sup>th</sup> January 2024

### Appendix 1.

# Schedule of Planning & TPO Applications for Discussion16/1/2024

23/02766/TPOS Rownhams House, Rownhams. - T1 and T2 - Oak - Reduce overhang by up to 2m, T3 - Oak - Reduce overhang by up to 4m. 23/02767/TPOS Grove Place, Upton Lane, Nursling. – Tree works in accordance 2. with schedule. 23/02885/TPOS St Johns Nursing Home, Rownhans Lane - T1 Twin stem Ash 3. tree fell to the ground. 23/02904/CLES SHB Hire Ltd, Mill Lane, Nurslling. Lawful implementation of planning permission 19/02772/FULLS comprising landscaping and erection of acoustic fencing. 23/03027/TPOS 2 Redward Road Rownhams = T1 Beech Tree Crown lift by 4m. 5. 23/03009/FULLS Nursling And Rownhams Hall, Joe Bigwood Close, Nursling, **Southampton -** Ground and first floor enlargement to create pavilion, incorporating changing rooms, toilets, social area and bar on first floor, increase roof pitch to main hall and provision of solar panels, and provision of external cladding to existing walls. 23/3055/FULLS Land at Mill Lane Nursling – Battery Energy Storage Facility, 7. substation and fencing. 23/02936 Packridge Farm, Packridge Lane, Toothill - Use three former ancillary 8. dwellings to Packridge Farmhouse (comprising a detached bungalow (the Dairy), a flat over a detached garage (the Studio) and stationing of mobile home (the Log Cabin) as holiday accommodation. 23/03059/FULLS 2 Trowbridge Close, Rownhams - Remove Conservatory and replace with single storey extension. 10. 23/03079/ADVS Bargain Farm, Frogmore Lane, Nursling - Display of 12 nonilluminated signs. 11. 23/03139/FULLS 12 Fennyhurst Avenue, Rownhams – Convert garage to create additional living space. 23/03198/TPOS 1a Upton Crescent, Nursling. - TPO.TVBC.0811 T1 Ash 12. repollard to previous points on stem. 23/03240/FULLS Roseholm 1 Mill Close, Nursling. - Demolish bungalow and garage and erection of new bungalow with detached double garage.

23/03192/FULLS Rownhams House, Rownhams. – Installation of solar panels to

flat roof area and all associated works.

15.	23/03193/LBWS Rownhams House, Rownhams. – Installation of solar panels to	
	flat roof area and all associated works.	
16.	23/03239/FULLS 17 Emmett Road Rownhams – Demolition of conservatory,	
	erection of single storey rear extension with replacement glazed canopy.	

# Appendix 2.

# Correspondence for Discussion and Action 16/1/2024

- 1. Request by resident for Parish Council to fund the production of a booklet showing walks with accompanying maps to be provided to residents of the Parish.
- 2. Test Valley Borough Council have advised that on 17<sup>th</sup> January 2044 the first full draft of the Local Plan to 2040 will be considered by the Council and, if approved, will be issued for consultation in February 2024.